
 

 

OFFICIAL 

Ref: PLN001752 
 
  
 
  

 
Assistant Director, Assessments  
Earth Resources Regulation  
Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions  

 
Dear 
 
  
STATUTORY ENDORSEMENT REFERRAL OF VARIATION WA1336 
 
Thank you for referring this work plan to Heritage Victoria.    
  
Our records indicate that there are no places currently included in the Victorian Heritage 
Register (VHR) or Heritage Inventory (HI) within the subject area.    
  
Heritage Victoria does not object to statutory endorsement of the variation to the approved 
work plan.    
  
Please note the HI is not a comprehensive list of all historical archaeological sites in the 
state. The absence of sites in the HI is not necessarily reflective of the distribution of 
archaeological sites on the ground, and the Heritage Act 2017 provides blanket protection 
for all historical archaeological sites in Victoria. If archaeological deposits are identified at 
any stage during works, this office must be notified immediately. Please be aware that 
consent from this office is required for any works that will impact on any historical 
archaeological sites.     
  
Should you have any queries, please contact  or  at Heritage 
Victoria on  or email      
  
Yours sincerely 
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